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CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – ENGINEERING DIVISION 

 

ADDENDUM 3 
 

TRASH CAPTURE DEVICES INSTALLATION 
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT NO. SD-08 

 
 
To all prospective bidders, you are advised that the bid Documents for the above 
referenced Project are amended and clarified, as follows:  
 
 
General Information and Questions 
 
Question 1:  Does the bid will include the cost of furnishing 75 connector pipe screens 
with filters that will be installed in addition to twenty five (25) filter fabrications to be used 
by the city for future maintenance?    
 
Answer 1: The bid item #4 include all the cost for the cleaning, material and installation 
of the connector pipe screen and the 25 extra filter fabrications to be used the City for 
future maintenance.  
  
Question 2: It states in section 105 part 4 - Maintenance "After completion, the 
contractor will provide an additional twenty five (25) filter fabrications to the City Public 
Works maintenance department for the future maintenance." What will be the sizes of 
these filters assuming each catch basin varies in sizes?   
 
Answer 2: Contractor is expected to provide different sizing of the filters, depending on 
the measurement and installation of the filter at the field.  
  
Question 3: We couldn’t reach the vendor of the approved shop specs for the filters. 
Could we contact another vendor for the city to approve the shop specs for?   
 
Answer 3: If the contractor wants to use REM as connector pipe screen as bid item, the 
City would expect the contractor to contact the vendor directly for additional 
information.  REM website and phone number were provided on the proposal.  FYI, the 
City also approved another vendor on addendum #1.    
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Question 4: The map isn’t clear on which 75 catch basins are part of the project. Could 
the city provide clarification on this?   
 
Answer 4: The project location are within Zone C to H as indicated on the 
proposal.  The City can provide clarifications on the catch basins location to the 
selected contractor during pre-construction meeting.  
 

Question 5: Will the bid opening date be extended?  
 
Answer 5: No, Addendum #3 does not impact the base bid and the items added and/or 
clarified will not disqualify a contractor if not included. 
 

 
 
Ambrose Wong 
Chin Hang (Ambrose) Wong 
Special Projects Manager 
City of East Palo Alto 
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ADDENDUM No.3, ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
(To be submitted with the General Construction Contract as an attachment) 

 
REQUEST FOR BID – TRASH CAPTURE DEVICES INSTALLATION 

 
City Project: SD-08 

 
 
 
 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the bid. 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required in the space provided below. 
Failure to acknowledge this addendum will not subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
I,      , representing       have 
carefully read this addendum, understand it, acknowledge receipt of it and will comply with 
its terms. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE        DATE 
 


